RFP 22816:  MarketPlace Catalog and eInvoicing Solution	Attachment 8

Proposal Checklist
Bid Delivery Requirements
	
	Yes
	No

	Has your response to this RFP been packaged in accordance with Section 10.1, sealed and submitted to the appropriate address?
	
	

	Does your response to this RFP include a label on the outside of the box/package that includes the following Information?

BID ENCLOSED
Name of bidding organization
Bid Number (22816)
Bid Opening Date and Time (05/15/2014, 11:00 AM)
The number of boxes/packages	

If using a delivery company that requires their shipping package/envelope, is your response to this RFP placed in a second sealed package/envelope, and labeled as above?
	
	

	If delivering in person, have you complied with our Building Access Procedures to ensure timely delivery?
	
	


Administrative Proposal Requirements
	
	Yes
	No

	Is the Administrative Proposal submission sealed separately from the Technical and Financial Proposals?
	
	

	Is the Administrative Proposal submission labeled “Administrative Proposal”, and does it include the official name of the Bidder’s organization, name of the RFP and number of the RFP?
	
	

	Have you provided two (2) original hard copies of the Administrative Proposal?
	
	

	Have you enclosed the corresponding electronic media within each Administrative Proposal?
	
	

	Is the electronic media submitted on USB 2 or 3 compliant Flash Drives?
	
	

	Have you included a cover sheet labeled with the official name of the Bidder’s organization, name of the RFP and number of the RFP within each Administrative Proposal?

If any part is in a loose-leaf binder, does the information appear on the spine of the binders as well?
	
	

	Have you ensured that you have not included any pricing information within the Administrative Proposal?
	
	

	Is the Cover Sheet (Page 1) completed and signed?
	
	

	Is the Acknowledgement Page (Page 2) completed, signed and notarized?
	
	

	Is the Proposal Checklist (Attachment 8) completed?
	
	

	Is the NYS Required Certifications Document (Attachment 9) completed and signed?
	
	

	Is the Encouraging Use of New York State Businesses in Contract Performance (Attachment 10) completed and any necessary identifying documentation attached?
	
	

	Has a commitment to obtain, or has proof of compliance with all Insurance Requirements as described in Insurance Requirements (Attachment 3) been provided?  

Does it address General Liability Insurance coverage?
Does it address Workers’ Compensation coverage?
Does it address Disability Benefits coverage?
	
	

	Has Contractor Certification to Covered Agency (Form ST-220-CA) - certifying that the Bidder has filed the ST 220TD with the NYS Department of Taxation and Finance – been completed, signed and notarized?  
	
	

	Have you completed the Vendor Responsibility Questionnaire For-Profit Business Form online and submitted proof; or have you completed and attached a paper copy?
	
	

	Signed Bid Solicitation Updates and/or Amendments 
	
	



Technical Proposal Requirements
	Is the Technical Proposal submission sealed separately from the Administrative and Financial Proposals?
	Yes
	No

	Is the Technical Proposal submission labeled “Technical Proposal”, and does it include the official name of the Bidder’s organization, name of the RFP and number of the RFP?
	
	

	Have you provided two (2) original hard copies of the Technical Proposal?
	
	

	Have you enclosed the corresponding electronic media within each Technical Proposal?
	
	

	Is the electronic media submitted on USB 2 or 3 compliant Flash Drives?
	
	

	Have you included a cover sheet labeled with the official name of the Bidder’s organization, name of the RFP and number of the RFP within each Technical Proposal?

If any part is in a loose-leaf binder, does the information appear on the spine of the binders as well?
	
	

	Have you ensured that you have not included any pricing information within the Technical Proposal?
	
	

	Have you completed the Mandatory Requirements (Attachment 2)?

Are all Mandatory Requirements marked “yes”?
Do all Mandatory Requirements include a detailed explanation of how your proposed solution meets the Requirements?
	
	

	Have you provided an Executive Summary?

Is the Executive Summary clearly identified and labeled?
Does the Executive Summary provide – at minimum – the following three Sections, clearly identified and labeled?
Approach to Providing the Solution
Company Experience
Staff Qualifications
	
	

	Have you provided an Implementation Plan?  

Is the Implementation Plan clearly identified and labeled?
Does the Implementation Plan provide – at minimum – the following Sections, clearly identified and labeled?
Project Schedule
Risk Management Plan
Staffing Plan
Communications Plan
Issues Management Plan
[bookmark: _GoBack]Change Management Plan
Security Strategy
Quality Assurance Strategy
Training Plan

Have you identified subcontractors to be used (if applicable)?
	
	

	Have you completed the Consensus Assessments Initiative Questionnaire – CAIQ (Attachment 5A)?

Where applicable, does each response include a description/explanation in the designated column?
	
	

	Are you willing to demonstrate your solution at a designated State location, date and time if requested by the State to do so?
	
	



Financial Proposal Requirements
	
	Yes
	No

	Is the Financial Proposal submission sealed separately from the Administrative and Technical Proposals?
	
	

	Is the Financial Proposal submission labeled “Financial Proposal”, and does it include the official name of the Bidder’s organization, name of the RFP and number of the RFP?
	
	

	Have you provided two (2) original, signed hard copies of the Financial Proposal?
	
	

	Have you enclosed the corresponding electronic media within each Financial Proposal?
	
	

	Is the electronic media submitted on USB 2 or 3 compliant Flash Drives?
	
	

	Have you included a cover sheet labeled with the official name of the Bidder’s organization, name of the RFP and number of the RFP within each Financial Proposal?

If any part is in a loose-leaf binder, does the information appear on the spine of the binders as well?
	
	

	Have you ensured that you have not included any materials applicable to the Administrative or Technical Proposals within the Financial Proposal?
	
	

	Have you used Attachment 6 as the format in which to submit your Financial Proposal?  
	
	




	Have you completed Attachment 6:

Lot I
Implementation Period All-in Cost?
Annual Ongoing Support and Subscription Services Per Year Cost?

Lot II
Tier 1 Per Year Subscription Costs?
Tier 2 Per Year Subscription Costs?
Tier 3 Per Year Subscription Costs?
	
	

	Have you included the supporting documentation with Attachment 6?

Lot I
A detailed breakout of the all-in cost, including staffing hours and cost per hour, subscription charges and support?

Lot II
A Full Pricing Matrix or End-to-End catalog offering to be made available under Lot II of the resulting Contract?

A list of Staffing Titles and Hourly Rates?
	
	

	Has Form EEO-100 Equal Employment Opportunity Staffing Plan (Appendix C) been completed and signed?    
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